Shubhendu Biswas

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: 15 January 2024 12:30

To: Shubhendu Biswas

Cc: Samrat Narvekar

Subject: RE: 6KV AMC RENEWAL REMINDER & 42 AH battery replacement

While raise the PR, let purchase get comparative quotes and close
Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 11 January 2024 11:24

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: 6KV AMC RENEWAL REMINDER & 42 AH battery replacement

Hello Nikhil,
Our server room 6KV online UPC batter has end of life and its need to be replace kindly approve the same.

Here is the 42AH Battery replacement buyback quotation with Comprehensive 1 year amc pack.

Thanks & Regards,
Shubhendu Biswas | Manager-IT | Phone :- 9748373744

CELEBRATING
Creating memeories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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From: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 11 January 2024 11:19




To: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: 6KV AMC RENEWAL REMINDER & 42 AH battery replacement

ok
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From: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 11 January 2024 10:58

To: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: 6KV AMC RENEWAL REMINDER & 42 AH battery replacement

Dear Sudipto,

Our server room 6KV online UPC batter has end of life and its need to be replace ,here is the 42AH Battery replacement quotation, AMC renewal for 6KV battery ,Also
APC UPS which is end on date ( 2024-01-15).
| would request to you please approve and post your approval | will take Nikhil approval and raised a PR in the safal.

Thanks & Regards,
Shubhendu Biswas | Manager-IT | Phone :- 9748373744

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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From: Sanjay Bhatt <sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 10 January 2024 16:20

To: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: 6KV AMC RENEWAL REMINDER & 42 AH battery replacement

Dear Sir,



PFA For Latest Quotation .

Thanks & Regards,

Sanjay Bhatt

Sr. IT Executive

NSCBI Kolkata Int. Airport
Contact No. :7980013078
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Creating memories and inspiring
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From: sales.powersol@syscomp.in <sales.powersol@syscomp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 3:16 PM

To: Sanjay Bhatt <sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: 6KV AMC RENEWAL REMINDER & 42 AH battery replacement

You don't often get email from sales.powersol@syscomp.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Fyi... Resend

Regards,

Sanat Majumdar | Syscomp Powersol | IT Service | Kolkata

Mobile: 7980251161 Mobile: 9830031054/7003785154

Email: sales.powersol@syscomp.in | Address: B1, Purbayan,Sodepur.Kolkata-700110

From: sales.powersol@syscomp.in <sales.powersol@syscomp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 2:20 PM

To: 'sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com' <sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: sandip.sadhukhan@syscomp.in; krish.roy@syscomp.in

Subject: RE: 6KV AMC RENEWAL REMINDER & 42 AH battery replacement

Dear sir



6KV UPS AMC Renewal and 42AH Battery Replacement Quotation added in single Quotation. Kindly find Attachment and Prosses
ARAP.

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

Sent: Saturday, January 6, 2024 3:50 PM

To: 'sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com' <sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: sandip.sadhukhan@syscomp.in; krish.roy@syscomp.in

Subject: RE: 6KV AMC RENEWAL REMINDER

Dear Sir,
As discus with you about the 42AH Battery Replacement, kindly find the Attachment and approved AEAP.

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

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 7:54 AM

To: 'sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com' <sanjay.bhatt@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: sandip.sadhukhan@syscomp.in; krish.roy@syscomp.in

Subject: 6KV AMC RENEWAL REMINDER

Dear Sir,
Very Good morning, wish you happy new year.

This is a friendly reminder ,for AMC renewal proposal for 6KV APC UPS which is end on date ( 2024-01-15). Kindly find the attachment and reply for your acceptance.



Regards,

Sanat Majumdar | Syscomp Powersol | IT Service | Kolkata

Mobile: 7980251161 Mobile: 9830031054/7003785154

Email: sales.powersol@syscomp.in | Address: B1, Purbayan,Sodepur.Kolkata-700110




